
Количественные местоимения
 Исчисляемые и неисчисляемые существительные 
употребляются с разными количественными местоимениями
 C исчисляемыми существительными  мы используем 
 many-много                a lot of -много
    some-несколько         a few- немного              few-мало
Например: many sweets, some sweets, a few sweets, few sweets

 C неисчисляемыми существительными  мы используем 
  much-много           a lot of -много
   some-немного        a little-  немного              little-мало
Например: much milk, some milk, a little milk,  little milk

 В вопросительных предложениях  мы используем 
   any-какие-нибудь /much /many
   В отрицательных предложениях  мы используем 
not any-никакие /not much /not many







Choose the correct form!
1.He has got (many/ much) bread for sandwiches.  

2.Jane has got (little/ a little) milk and it is enough.  

3.They have got (few/ a few) onions  and it is not enough.  

4.We have got (a little/ a few) potatoes at home.  

5. You have got ( a lot of/ some) meat in your fridge.
You  don’t need go in the shop.  

6.My mum has got (little/ few) flour for birthday cake.  

7. Have you (not any/ any) sweets in your shop?-
  No, we have (any/not any) sweets.
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